


DACIA LASHIA PORTER, MSN, RN

REGISTERED NURSE

CONTACT

 312.593.3772

 daciaporter@gmail.com

 Chicago, IL

EDUCATION

MSN
University of Illinois at Chicago
2018

MPH
Walden University
2015

BS Individualized Curriculum
Minor: Psychology
Minor: Health Science
Chicago State University
2009

LICENSURE & CERTIFICATIONS

RN
REGISTERED NURSE
Nevada, Illinois

ACLS
Advanced Cardiac Life Support
2021

BLS
Basic Life Support
2023

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Compassionate and dedicated registered nurse with 2+ years of experience in clinical nursing and case management seeking position as a clinical nurse and/or case manager. Average patient case load 20-30 for case management, supervise 10-15 employees and clinical case load of 5-15 patients. Increased patient satisfactory by 25% and decreased re-admit rate by 50%. Highly proficient in Epic, Cerner, Vision, Point Click Care and Protouch electronic health record. Proficient with Concurrent reviews and Interqual.

EXPERIENCE

Per Diem Registered Nurse

Clipboard Health; Chicago, IL; Jan 2022- Current

Provide exceptional, nursing care to residents by assisting with the rehabilitation of patients according to the care plan directed by the physician.

- Plan and deliver individualized age-appropriate nursing care to a set number of residents residing in a long-term care facility within a specific unit.
- Instruct and manage up to 3 unlicensed personnel in coordination of the resident's care.
- Perform nursing duties such as: medication administration, completing treatments. Chart checks, reordering medication, replenishing the stock room with supplies and replace and dating for weekly tubing.

Per Diem Registered Nurse

Shiftkey; Chicago, IL; Jan 2022- Current

Provide professional nursing care to assigned patients in a nursing home environment. Responsible for the total care of residents by initiating treatment plans and administering medicine.

- Administer medications and treatment as prescribed by Physician, implemented individualized, goal directed nursing care to residents with acute and chronic care needs.
- Provide pre- and post-operative care, wound care, drainage care, stoma care, insertion of urinary catheter and IV medications.
- Operate medical equipment and monitor patient status.
- Monitor patient's physical activity and nutrition habits.

DACIA LASHIA PORTER, MSN, RN

REGISTERED NURSE

CONTACT



312.593.3772



daciaporter@gmail.com



Chicago, IL

EXPERIENCE

TRAVEL NURSE/ RN Case Manager

Cariant Health Partners/Kindred Hospital; Las Vegas, NV; Dec 2020- Dec 2021

Provide exceptional, case management care to up to 20 patients daily. Submitted concurrent reviews to insurance companies, utilization management and was able to successfully discharge patients to the next level of care once medically cleared by MD.

- Perform initial admission assessment and establish plan of care including medical referrals.
- Liaises between patients and physicians.
- Communicate daily with patients, clinicians, authorities, and other interdisciplinary team regarding case plan.
- Conduct utilization review responsibilities and meets discharge planning needs to ensure holistic and seamless patient care.
- Manage appropriate billing status in accordance with patient-specific insurance.

TRAVEL NURSE/Home Health

Cariant Health Partners/OSF HealthCare; Oak Lawn, IL; Oct 2020- Dec 2020

Provide exceptional, nursing care to up to 6 patients daily. Provided a stable environment for patient's requiring home health nurse care, adapt at tailoring care options to individual needs and abilities. Completed all paperwork for patient within a 24-hour window.

- Perform initial assessment for patient being admitted for home care services; established initial plan of care for the patient.
- Determine if patient required additional services such as PT/OT/ST.
- Communicated with ordering physician about plans of care and patient status.
- Administer wound assessment and care, check INRs and coumadin/warfarin doses adjustments accordingly, and maintained PICC lines.
- Utilize Oasis documentation

MEDICAL MANAGEMENT SPECIALIST I- Government programs

Blue Cross Blue Shield of Illinois/ Downers Grove, IL; Jul 2019- Dec 2020


Provide exceptional, case management care for 30 patients daily. Performed yearly reviews, completed yearly forms in a timely frame. Visited patient monthly and bimonthly, linkage to care, health resource and weekly meetings with team and managers to discuss updates.

- Conduct medical management and health education programs for patients on government health programs; specifically providing care coordination services to HIV/TBI waiver members.
- Complete health risk assessment for members, conduct field visits and complete transition of care paperwork.
- Work with Department of Rehabilitation Services to monitor service plan task and hours for member personal assistants.

DACIA LASHIA PORTER, MSN, RN

REGISTERED NURSE

CONTACT

 312.593.3772

 daciaporter@gmail.com

 Chicago, IL

EXPERIENCE

NURSING SUPERVISOR

Lexington Health Care; Orland Park, IL; May 2020- Oct 2020

Provide exceptional, supervision for about 15-20 employees and entire facility daily. Managed staff, oversee patient care and ensuring adherence to facility policies and procedures.

- Schedule nurses too shifts and evaluated care effectiveness.
- Oversaw all nursing department staff and care provision.
- Set standards and performed clinical and administrative nursing duties.

REGISTERED NURSE

Warren Barr; Chicago, IL; Feb 2019- Nov 2019

Provide exceptional, nursing care to up to 20 patients daily. Provide care to patients and evaluate patient's progress and make changes as needed. Responsible for the care for all patient's assigned by monitoring vitals, passing medications, changing dressing oversee nurse aides, etc.

- Provide care for up to 20 patients daily for conditions including COPD, enteral feedings, antibiotic therapy, hospice care, wound care, and diabetes.
- In terminal situations, called time of death and notified DON, MD, and family members.
- Documented assessments, vital signs, and other medical information.

REGISTERED NURSE- Tele stepdown/LVAD

Advocate Christ Hospital; Oak Lawn. IL; Feb 2019-June 2019

Provided exceptional, nursing care to up to 4 patients daily. Provide care to LVAD patients, watchman and heart transplant patients on a step-down unit.

- Manage specialty drips medication drips including amiodaron, insulin, heparin, furosemide, lidocaine, and hydromorphone.
- Interpret patient information including laboratory values, imaging, and patient assessment to make critical decisions about needed actions.
- Communicate daily with patients, clinicians, authorities, and other interdisciplinary team regarding care plan.